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MEMORANDUM 

Date: June 22, 2022 

To: Carla Short, Interim Director, Public Works 
William Blackwell, Acting City and County Surveyor, Public Works 
Jeffrey Tumlin, Executive Director, Municipal Transportation Agency 

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, Office of the Clerk of the Board 

Subject: Street Name Change - From “Hahn Street” to “Mrs. Jackson Way” 
(File No. 220401) 

On June 7, 2022, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 264-22, sponsored by 
Supervisors Walton, Chan, and Safai; and approved by Mayor London N. Breed on  
June 17, 2022.    

A copy of the Resolution is being submitted to pursuant to the directives contained in the 
Resolution. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, at 
(415) 554-4441 or by email at: Erica.Major@sfgov.org.  

cc: David Steinberg, Public Works 
Ian Schneider, Public Works 
John Thomas, Public Works 
Lena Liu, Public Works 
Jason Wong, Public Works 
Kate Breen, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Janet Martinsen, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Joel Ramos, Municipal Transportation Agency 
Ricardo Olea, Municipal Transportation Agency 

for
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